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Moore & Wilson
BARRISTERS. ETC

M. W. ft. MOOftl e ACHAS. I WILSON

BlorORD ft MCNEILL CODE 
FETEON" 018-517 Central Building

Victoria, B. C.ft. O. DRAWER 7B6 
TELEPHONE: GARDEN 3891

November 9th. , 19~6.
i

vi-
Charles E. Perry, Esq.,
Assistant Indian Commissioner for B, J. 
P. 0. Box 666,
Victoria, B. C.

■y

Re: Your File 14/28074.Dear Sir: -

For years we had a Lease covering land in Indian 

Reserve No. 1 of the Ohiat Sand, known as TTumuckamis, the

This Lease was taken up with theLease number being 219.

idea that it might be necessary in the event of us developing

A very small portioniron property adjoining the Reserve, 

of the iron deposit and the portal of the tunnel are on the 

I think the Lease was cancelled in 1932.

I anticipate that with the return of better times

our

A-»I Cl
Reserve.

it might be possible to do something with the property. I 

would therefore like to know the terms and conditions upon 

wnich you would be willing to grant a renewal of the Lease.

Yours truly, —

GKV/C.
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